Blue, Karen

To: Davenport, Kimberly
Subject: RE: Reply for quarterly inspection performed 12/12/19

From: Sanchez, Robert [mailto:RSanchez2 @republicservices.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2020 7:21 PM

To: Davenport, Kimberly

Cc: Robbins, Spencer D; Patterson, Slade

Subject: RE: Reply for quarterly inspection performed 12/12/19

Good evening Kim,

We continue to maintain and pick our litter fences daily. The ponding water by our saw dust pile and seep have been
repaired immediately. As weather and equipment permits we are addressing the flagging along our south and north
slope.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Rec’d Digitally

Rober E. Sanchez AFIN: 63-00155
Operations Supervisor

PMT#: 0261-S1-R3
18511 W Sardis RD
72011 RECEIVED

By Karen Blue at 1:45 pm, Jan 13, 2020

e rsanchez2@republicservices.com
0 501-569-3790 c 501-602-8440 DOC ID#: 77515
w RepublicServices.com

CZEw

TO: RH>FILE <KMB

REPUBLIC

R
99
%ﬁ SERVICES

We'll handle it from here!

From: Sanchez, Robert

Sent: Saturday, September 14, 2019 1:54 PM

To: 'davenport@adeq.state.ar.us' <davenport@adeqg.state.ar.us>
Subject: Reply for quarterly inspection performed 8/1/2019

Good afternoon Kim,

A horseshoe berm is now being used when fill is on slopes. Flagging has been and continue to be picked up at the top
deck and more interim cover has been placed on area of cell 4. More cover is being added to all north slopes and storm
water berms rebuild. Ditches are being weed and picked. Class 4 has been mowed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



Thank you.

Rober E. Sanchez
Operations Supervisor

18511 W Sardis RD

72011
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We'll handle it from here’









